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Summary:

In a letter to Arthur Kellas, counselor at the British Embassy in Tel Aviv, Alan Goodison of
the Foreign Office's Eastern Department disclosed the Argentine-Israel uranium deal,
which involved the transfer of 80-100 tons over 33 months. Since evidence suggested
that Israel had facilities for plutonium separation, they estimated that there would be
enough plutonium for a weapon within 20 months; however, Goodison had no proof that
the Israelis planned to produce a nuclear weapon, only that they had the capability to do
s0. Minutes are attached.
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Top Secret.

Secret. and (Guard
Contfidential,
Restricted.

Open,

Draft. Letter to:

A.R.,H. Kellas,Esq.
British Embgsay,
Tel Aviv,

From:

A.C, Goodison

Copy to:

Ced. Audland o EBQ.
British Embassy,
Buenos Aires,

D.,J. Maitland,Esq.
British Embassy,
Cairo.

P.E.Ramsbotham,Esq,
British Embassy,
Paris.

P.R.H. Wright,Eaqe.

British Embassy,
Washington.

D, Arkell, EgQe.,

Defence
Intelligence an
Staff,

Metropole Bldgs.

éh‘“ %%Foip,
CRo

Insert Telephone No. & Ext,
when appropriate,

The Canadian Intelligence/ﬁuthoritiea
have informed the Defence Intelligence Staff
that the Argentine Republic and Israel have
signed an agreement for the sale of the entire
Argentine production of uranium concerrate
to Israel. This involves the transfer of
80-100 tons of concentrate over a period of
33 months,. This means that Israel now has
We ol weMusizd
whderteaiten supplies of uranium free of safe-
guards,

2 If .as recent evidence leads us to suppose
the Israelis have asdequate faclilities for
plutonium separation it now appears on a

very rough estimate that she would have
enough plutonium to fuel a nuclear bomb

baqinm...q
after between 18 and 20 months from the date

SELM vieo" :

l_jvhen the Dimona reactor becsme critical,
that is to say in June or August 1965.
3 Although this information is unconfirmed
we know that last Nbvember the Argentine were
looking for a buyer for their uranium. Ir
you or Buenos Aires can obtain any confirmation
of it we should be very grateful. Since this .
is Canadian information we are not in a
position to hand it over to the Americans.
We understand that the Canadians are reluctant

to do 80 because the Americans have refused

them information on their recent inspection
[ howe Swaqeated Bibe GuFro. al
of Dimona;

c@ngu{m) bere Bast s 15 P-IJLmP& oot . &Qi\ﬂ.nb
gredtenswbout—this.,
/h. This
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SECRET AND GUARD

L. This information does not of course prove
that the Israelis are making a nuclear bomb
but their anxiety to obtain such a large
quantity of safeguard-free uranium suggests
that they have sf:;;fﬂi;~motives. Although
the evidence is all circumstantial it is.
beginning to be overwhelming. _

5e I am copying this letter to Audland in
Buenos Aires, Maitland in Cairo, Ramsbotham in

Paris, Wright in Washington amd Arkell in (b
Defence Intelligence Staff, ow<d %A@G‘l& ol e

CRO.
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The Canadian Intelligence authorities have informed
the Defence Intelligence Staff that the Argentine Repuiio
and Israel have signed an agreement for the =amle of the
entire Argentine production of uranium eoncentrate to
Israele This involves the transfer of 80-100 toms of
concentrate over a period of 33 months, This means that
Isrsel now has virtually unlimited supplies of ursnium
free of safeguards.

2« If, as recent evidence leads us to suppose, the
Israelis have facilities for plutonium separation it now
appears on a very rough estimate thst she would have
enough plutonium to fuel a nuclear bomd after between

18 and 20 months from the beginning of this year when the
Dimona reactor became eritical, that is to say in June

or August 1965,

3¢ Although thies information is unconrirmed we know

that last November the Argentine were looking for a buyer
for their ursanium, If you or Buenos Aires can obtain

any confirmetion of it we should be very grateful, Since
this is Canadian information we are not in a position to
hand it over to ths Americans, We understand that the
Canadiane are reluctant to do so because the Americans
have refused them informetion on their recent inspection
of Dimonsj I have sugcested to the Canadian High
Coamnission hsre that this is perhaps short-sighted.

4e This infornetion does not of course prove that the
Israelis are making a nuclesr boemd but their anxiety to
obtain such a large gquantity of safe -free uranium
suggeats that they have sinister motives. Although the
evidence is all circumstantiel it is beginiing to be
overwhslming.

S5e 1 am copying this letter to Audlend in Buehos Aires,
Maitland in Ceireo, Remsbotham in Paris, Wright in
Washington, Arkell in the Defence Intcilisuncc Staff, and
Redpath at the C.R.0.

(A.C. Goodison)

AJRo.H, K.lllﬂ. EBQey
British Embasay,
TEL AVIV,

0
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